
From: Card, Robert
To: EMartin@nalcorenergy.com; GBennett@nalcorenergy.com
Cc: Thon, Scott
Subject: RE: Call 7:15 AM Toronto time Friday
Date: Friday, April 5, 2013 7:48:00 AM

Ed.  We are having a big meeting with our top 100 execs and many of our PMs on project delivery improvement
today (of which your previous comments were a major driver) which begins with me kicking it off at 8:00 Toronto
time so it would be best anytime between now and then or at a lunch or other break or tonight or over the weekend. 
If it is better for you, you are welcome to try my mobile at 1-514-826-9000 anytime up to 8:00 Toronto time.  I'll
give yours a try if I don't hear back from you.  Thanks.  Bob

-----Original Message-----
From: EMartin@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:EMartin@nalcorenergy.com]
Sent: April 4, 2013 9:23 PM
To: Card, Robert; GBennett@nalcorenergy.com
Cc: Thon, Scott
Subject: Re: Call 8:45 AM NL time Friday

Best to call my cell - I am in toronto.
Ed. 709-682-6684.  Would 8:15 Montreal time work as well?
Ed
This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email, including attachments, is confidential and
proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient, any redistribution or copying of this message is prohibited. If you
have received this Email in error, please notify us immediately by return Email, and delete this Email message.

----- Original Message -----
From: "Card, Robert" [Robert.Card@snclavalin.com]
Sent: 04/04/2013 08:56 PM AST
To: Ed Martin; Gilbert Bennett
Cc: "Thon, Scott" <Scott.Thon@snclavalin.com>
Subject: RE: Call 8:45 AM NL time Friday

Ed.  Got it.  Will try for 8:45 NL time (7:15 Montreal time).  Thx.  Bob

-----Original Message-----
From: EMartin@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:EMartin@nalcorenergy.com]
Sent: April 4, 2013 8:49 PM
To: Card, Robert; Gilbert Bennett
Cc: Thon, Scott
Subject: Re: Call

I had that turned around!  Should be 8:45 am NL time, 7:15 am Montreal time?
Ed
This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email, including attachments, is confidential and
proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient, any redistribution or copying of this message is prohibited. If you
have received this Email in error, please notify us immediately by return Email, and delete this Email message.

----- Original Message -----
From: Ed Martin
Sent: 04/04/2013 10:15 PM NDT
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To: "Card, Robert" <Robert.Card@snclavalin.com>; Gilbert Bennett
Cc: "Mr. Scott Thon" <scott.thon@snclavalin.com>
Subject: Re: Call

That would be great, Bob.  How about 8:45 am NL time, 10:15 am Montreal time?
Ed
This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email, including attachments, is confidential and
proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient, any redistribution or copying of this message is prohibited. If you
have received this Email in error, please notify us immediately by return Email, and delete this Email message.

----- Original Message -----
From: "Card, Robert" [Robert.Card@snclavalin.com]
Sent: 04/04/2013 05:03 PM AST
To: Ed Martin
Cc: "Bob Card" <robert.card@snclavalin.com>; "Mr. Scott Thon" <scott.thon@snclavalin.com>
Subject: Call

Ed. I heard that it might be good to touch base in advance of our visit in a couple of weeks.  Would be glad to update
you on things.  Could get to you between 8 & 9 am your time in the morning if that would work.  Looking forward
to the trip out there. Bob
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